CITY OF ALBUQUERQUE

Department of Municipal Development
Wilfred Gallegos, P.E., Director

Richard J. Berry, Mayor

March 30, 2015

Mr. Joe Gallegos, President
University Heights Association
105 Stanford SE

Albuquerque, NM 87106

Re: Lead and Coal Safety Issues
Dear Mr. Gallegos:

PO Box 1293 Regarding items 1 and 2 (accident data for Lead and Coal; and reports of speed
enforcement and related monitoring), we have no records that are responsive to your
request.

Albuquerque Z ¥
For future reference, this Department does not keep track of “accident data” for any
particular intersection. It is possible that other entities or organizations in the metropolitan
area may have such data.

NM 87103

Sincerely,

e Wil O Tl

Michael J. Thomas
Assistant City Attorney

Copy to:

Lauren Gleason, DMD

Kathleen Oney, Office of the City Clerk
Trina Casados, City Clerk Office
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